Public Serbice Commisgsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 16, 1999
IOz All Parties P—
FROM: Diana Caldwell, Staff Counsel) Division of Legal Services

RE: 960100-TP - Generic Investigation into Permanent Number
Portability

A conference call was tentatively scheduled for December 10,
1999. Because the issues in this docket are not rapidly
developing, the next conference call will be March 10, 2000,
beginning at 10:00 a.m. The purpose of the call will be to review
the status of permanent number portability in Florida.

A notice will be sent out closer to the date advising of the
call-in number. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6175 if

you have any questions or need additional information.

DWC

cc: Division of Communications (Cutting, Ileri)





